
1 

Valerie Molina 
Mayor 

Ricardo Vital 
Vice Mayor 

Mary Bravo 
Councilmember 

Esteban F. V. Fuerte 
Councilmember 

Elvira Osuna 
Councilmember 

Joe Sánchez 
Councilmember 

Anita Cota Soto 
Councilmember 

Agendas/Minutes:  
www.guadalupeaz.org 

Town Council Chambers 
9241 S. Avenida del Yaqui 

Guadalupe, AZ 85283 
Phone: (480) 730-3080 

Fax: (480)-505-5368 

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE GUADALUPE TOWN COUNCIL 

THURSDAY, JULY 13, 2023 
6:00 P.M. 

GUADALUPE TOWN HALL 
9241 SOUTH AVENIDA DEL YAQUI, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

GUADALUPE, ARIZONA 

Pursuant to A.R.S. 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Guadalupe Town Council 
and to the public that the Guadalupe Town Council will hold a meeting, open to the public, on Thursday, 
July 13, 2023, at 6:00 P.M., at Guadalupe Town Hall, 9241 South Avenida del Yaqui, Council Chambers, 
Guadalupe, Arizona.  

AGENDA 
A. CALL TO ORDER

B. ROLL CALL

C. INVOCATION/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Approval of the June 22, 2023, Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes.

2. Approval of the June 22, 2023, Town Council Special Meeting Minutes

E. CALL TO THE PUBLIC:  An opportunity is provided to the public to address the Council on items
that are not on the agenda or included on the consent agenda. A total of 3 minutes will be provided for
the Call to the Audience agenda item unless the Council requests an exception to this limit. Please note
that those wishing to comment on agenda items posted for action will be provided the opportunity at the
time the item is heard.

F. MAYOR and COUNCIL PRESENTATION:

Guadalupe Fire Department Captain Badge Pinning Ceremony 

G. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS:

1. SPECIAL EVENT LIQUOR LICENSE REQUEST:   Council will consider and may take action to
forward a recommendation of approval, denial, or no recommendation to the Arizona Department
of Liquor Licenses and Control for a Special Event Liquor License.  The Applicant is Ralph Cota 
on behalf of the American Legion Post 124 Guadalupe Veterans, a non-profit organization.  The 
event location is the Mercado de Guadalupe patio and Multi-purpose Room Suite #3, 9201 South 
Avenida del Yaqui, Guadalupe, AZ.  The proposed event will be held on Saturday, October 21, 
2023, 7:00 PM – 12:00 Midnight.  Maricopa County Sheriff’s Office personnel will provide event 
security and the Post will provide age identification verification for alcohol consumption.  Council 
may provide direction to the Town Manager / Clerk. 



2 

Valerie Molina 
Mayor 

Ricardo Vital 
Vice Mayor 

Mary Bravo 
Councilmember 

Esteban F. V. Fuerte 
Councilmember 

Elvira Osuna 
Councilmember 

Joe Sánchez 
Councilmember 

Anita Cota Soto 
Councilmember 

Agendas/Minutes:  
www.guadalupeaz.org 

Town Council Chambers 
9241 S. Avenida del Yaqui 

Guadalupe, AZ 85283 
Phone: (480) 730-3080 

Fax: (480)-505-5368 

2. CONTRACT – INSITUFORM TECHNOLOGIES, LLC:  Council will consider and may take action
to approve a contract (C2023-19) in the amount of $374,558.00 with Insituform Technologies, LLC,
to provide contracted services for the Wastewater Improvement Phase III, CDBG 22-23.  The 
scope of work for sanitary sewer line renovation shall consist of the removal and replacement of 
12 linear feet of 12-inch diameter sanitary sewer pipe, installation of 1,826 linear feet of 8-inch 
Cured-In-Place-Pipe (CIPP) liner, epoxy coat seven (7) sanitary sewer access manholes, and 
adjust six (6) sanitary sewer access manhole frame and covers.  This contract is funded through 
Community Development Block Grant funding of $550,275 as approved by the Town Council at 
the October 13, 2022 Regular Council Meeting.  Council may provide direction to the Town 
Manager / Clerk.  

3. REGIONAL EMERGENCY OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT AND DISASTER SERVICES
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (C2023-20):   Council will consider and may take action
to authorize the Mayor, or designee, to sign an intergovernmental agreement (IGA) (C2023-20),
between the Town of Guadalupe  and Maricopa County for Regional Emergency Operations
Management and Disaster Services.  The IGA term is July 1, 2023, to June 30, 2033.  Approval of
the IGA would authorize the Mayor, or designee, to sign all necessary documents in furtherance
of this IGA.  Council may provide direction to the Town Manager / Clerk.

4. CONTRACT - WILLDAN ENGINEERING (C2023-21):  Council will consider and may take action
to approve a contract (C2023-21) in the amount of $140,830.00 with Willdan Engineering to
provide contracted professional services including revising building review procedures and forms,
updating Maricopa County Assessor’s required submittal process, revising Town Code related to
building code, standards and design, and establishing manufactured home processes with State
Housing Department coordination.  Approval of the contract would authorize the Mayor, or
designee, to sign all necessary documents in furtherance of this contract.  Council may provide
direction to the Town Manager / Clerk.

5. CLAIMS:  Council will consider and may take action to approve the checks registered for October
2022, totaling $756,636.20.  Council may provide direction to the Town Manager / Clerk.

6. CLAIMS:  Council will consider and may take action to approve the checks registered for
November 2022, totaling $787,705.21.  Council may provide direction to the Town Manager / Clerk. 

7. CLAIMS:  Council will consider and may take action to approve the checks registered for
December 2022, totaling $762,234.26.  Council may provide direction to the Town Manager / Clerk. 

8. CLAIMS:  Council will consider and may take action to approve the checks registered for January
2023, totaling $619,462.43.  Council may provide direction to the Town Manager / Clerk.

9. CLAIMS:  Council will consider and may take action to approve the checks registered for February
2023, totaling $541,693.36.  Council may provide direction to the Town Manager / Clerk.

10. CLAIMS:  Council will consider and may take action to approve the checks registered for March
2023, totaling $906,019.27.  Council may provide direction to the Town Manager / Clerk.

11. CLAIMS:  Council will consider and may take action to approve the checks registered for April
2023, totaling $284,896.94.  Council may provide direction to the Town Manager / Clerk.



3 

Valerie Molina 
Mayor 

Ricardo Vital 
Vice Mayor 

Mary Bravo 
Councilmember 

Esteban F. V. Fuerte 
Councilmember 

Elvira Osuna 
Councilmember 

Joe Sánchez 
Councilmember 

Anita Cota Soto 
Councilmember 

Agendas/Minutes:  
www.guadalupeaz.org 

Town Council Chambers 
9241 S. Avenida del Yaqui 

Guadalupe, AZ 85283 
Phone: (480) 730-3080 

Fax: (480)-505-5368 

12. MARICOPA COUNTY ADMINISTERED BY ITS HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT AND THE
TOWN OF GUADALUPE – U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAMS (RESOLUTION R2023.11):
Council will consider and may take action to adopt Resolution R2023.11 authorizing the Mayor, or
designee, to execute an amendment 4 to the Cooperation Agreement (2020-16A) with Maricopa
County by and through the Maricopa County Human Services Department for Fiscal Years 2024,
2025, and 2026 for participation in  U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development’s (HUD)
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Entitlement, HOME Investment Partnerships
Program (HOME), Emergency Solutions Grants (ESG), and other HUD-related programs.
Adoption of the resolution authorizes the Mayor, or designee to sign all necessary documents in
furtherance of this agreement. Council may provide direction to the Town Manager / Clerk.

H. TOWN MANAGER/CLERK’S COMMENTS

I. COUNCILMEMBERS’ COMMENTS

J. ADJOURNMENT



1 

July 7, 2023 

To:  The Honorable Mayor and Town Council  

From:  Jeff Kulaga, Town Manager / Clerk  

RE:  July 13, 2023, Town Council Regular Meeting Information Report 

The purpose of this report is to provide brief information regarding each agenda item.  

Agenda Items: 

D1. JUNE 22, 2023, REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES (PAGES 7 – 10) 

D2. JUNE 22, 2023, SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES (PAGES 11 – 12) 

F. MAYOR and COUNCIL PRESENTATION:  Guadalupe Fire Department Representatives will perform the
Badge Pinning Ceremony for recently promoted Captain George Flemming.

G1. SPECIAL EVENT LIQUOR LICENSE REQUEST (PAGES 13 – 23):   The Arizona Department of Liquor 
Licenses and Control requires local municipalities to forward a recommendation of approval, denial, or no 
recommendation for Special Event Liquor License applications.  The American Legion Post 124 Guadalupe Veterans, 
a non-profit organization has filed a Special Event Liquor License application with the Arizona Department of Liquor 
Licenses and Control.  The Applicant is Ralph Cota on behalf of the American Legion Post 124 Guadalupe Veterans. 
The event is scheduled for Saturday, October 21, 2023, 7:00 PM – 12:00 Midnight at 9201 South Avenida del Yaqui, 
the Mercado de Guadalupe patio and Multi-purpose room Suite 3, Guadalupe, AZ.  Maricopa County Sheriff’s Office 
personnel will provide event security and the Post will provide age identification verification for alcohol consumption. 
This is a fundraising dance for the Post, where approximately 150 people are expected to attend.  The Special Event 
Liquor License application is complete and properly prepared.   Staff recommends approval of this license.   

G2.    CONTRACT – INSTITUFORM TECHNOLOGIES, LLC (PAGES 24 – 31):  This contract (C2023-19) authorizes 
Insituform Technologies, LLC, to provide contracted services for the Wastewater Improvement Phase III, CDBG 22-
23. The scope of work for sanitary sewer line renovation shall consist of the removal and replacement of 12 linear feet
of 12-inch diameter sanitary sewer pipe, installation of 1,826 linear feet of 8-inch Cured-In-Place-Pipe (CIPP) liner,
epoxy coat seven (7) sanitary sewer access manholes and adjust six (6) sanitary sewer access manhole frame and
covers.  The contract amount is $374,558.00.  Two bids were received in response to a public bid solicitation with
Insituform Technologies, LLC being the lowest bidder.

Bid Tabulation Contract Amount 
Insituform $374,558.00
RedPoint Contracting $922,575.00 

The project is funded through the awarded $550,275 in Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds from 
Maricopa County Housing and Community Development.  The acceptance of these CDBG funds was approved by the 
Town Council at the October 13, 2022, Regular Council Meeting. 

4



2 

Background:  The Town sewer lines are more than 40 years old, with several segments in need of repair.  This project 
is the third phase of a five-year renovation program as identified in the November 2019 Wastewater Collection System 
Assessment Report.   

This study assessed the condition of the Town of Guadalupe owned 11.5 miles of sewer lines, 199 access manholes 
and 20 cleanouts. This assessment was accomplished by first cleaning out existing pipes of debris, followed by vide 
taping the condition of all pipes using a closed circuit TV (CCTV), then documenting and grading the conditions of all 
wastewater system components.   

The November 2019 Wastewater Collection System Assessment report provided a comprehensive analysis of the 
condition of the Town’s wastewater collection system and a five-year schedule to rehabilitate and repair deteriorating 
segments of the system at an estimated cost of $2.6 million.  To date, the Town has invested $123,000 in urgent 
system repairs in 2020 and received a $517,828 CDBG grant from Maricopa County in 2020 to fund phase two repairs. 
This $374,558 contract will complete phase III renovations.  In 2022, the Town has been awarded a $872,424 grant 
through Congressman Gallego’s Office for $872,424 in Federal Community Project funds to complete the repairs as 
identified in the 2019 report.    

G3. REGIONAL EMERGENCY OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT AND DISASTER SERVICES 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT Pages (32 – 37):   This intergovernmental agreement (IGA) (C2023-20), 
between the Town of Guadalupe  and Maricopa County for Regional Emergency Operations Management and Disaster 
Services establishes a partnership between Maricopa County and the Town of Guadalupe to coordinate preparation 
and execution of emergency management programs and plans for the preservation of life and property should disasters 
of unprecedented size and destructiveness resulting from natural, technological, national security, or other causes, 
occur. This agreement identifies responsibilities and obligations for both Maricopa County and the Town of Guadalupe 
and is similar in scope as the most recent five-year IGA that expired on June 30, 2023.  This IGA under consideration 
is a ten-year term from July 1, 2023, to June 30, 2033.  Approval of the IGA would authorize the Mayor, or designee, 
to sign all necessary documents in furtherance of this IGA.  The estimated annual cost of this IGA is $1,800 and is 
budgeted in the General Fund Fire Department cost center.    

G4. CONTRACT – WILLDAN ENGINEERING Pages (38 – 39): This contract (C2023-21) authorizes Willdan 
Engineering to provide contracted professional services including revising building review procedures and forms, 
updating Maricopa County Assessor’s required submittal process, establishing streamline manufactured home 
processes with State Housing Department coordination and writing code amendments for adoption of the 2018 IBC, 
IRC, IPC, IFGC, IMC,IPMC, IECC, ISPPC, IFC, 2017 NEC, 2009 ICC A117 Accessible and Usable Buildings 2010 
ADA Standards for Accessible Design and Administrative Sections.  The contract amount is $140,830 and its term is 
six months.  Funds are available in the adopted FY24 General Fund budget.  Council may provide direction to the Town 
Manager / Clerk. 

G5 – G11. CLAIMS (PAGES 40 - 146):  The check registers for seven months from October 2022 through April 2023, 
totaling $4,658,647.67 are recommended for Council approval.  Typically, check registers are included on Town Council 
Meeting agendas monthly for consideration and approval.  Due to staffing transitions over the past months, a backlog 
has resulted.   Staff is now rectifying.  May 2023 and June 2023 registers will be included on the July 27, 2023, agenda, 
as a result Town Council check register considerations will be current and back on proper schedule.  

5



3 

G12. MARICOPA COUNTY ADMINISTERED BY ITS HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT AND THE TOWN OF 
GUADALUPE – U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
BLOCK GRANT PROGRAMS (RESOLUTION R2023.11) (PAGE 147):   Staff recommends approval of Resolution 
R2023.11 authorizing the Mayor, or designee, to execute an amendment 4 to the Cooperation Agreement (2020-16A) 
with Maricopa County by and through the Maricopa County Human Services Department for Fiscal Years 2024, 2025, 
and 2026 for participation in  U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development’s (HUD) Community Development 
Block Grant (CDBG) Entitlement, HOME Investment Partnerships Program (HOME), Emergency Solutions Grants 
(ESG), and other HUD-related programs. Adoption of the resolution authorizes the Mayor, or designee to sign all 
necessary documents in furtherance of this agreement.  

Town Council approved amendment 4 to the Cooperation Agreement (2020-16A) on June 8, 2023.  Since that approval, 
it has come to our attention that an approved Town Council Resolution is also required by Maricopa County Human 
Services Department in addition to amendment 4.  Approval of Resolution R2023.11 meets this requirement.   Since 
2009, the Town has been awarded $5.9M in County Community Block Grant for sidewalk, street, sewer system repair, 
renovation, and rehabilitation projects. 

6



1 

Valerie Molina 
Mayor 

Ricardo Vital 
Vice Mayor 

Mary Bravo 
Councilmember 

Esteban F. V. Fuerte 
Councilmember 

Elvira Osuna 
Councilmember 

Joe Sánchez 
Councilmember 

Anita Cota Soto 
Councilmember 

Agendas/Minutes:  
www.guadalupeaz.org 

Town Council Chambers 
9241 S. Avenida del Yaqui 

Guadalupe, AZ 85283 
Phone: (480) 730-3080 

Fax: (480)-505-5368 

Minutes 
Town Council Regular Meeting 

June 22, 2023 

Minutes of the Guadalupe Town Council Regular Meeting held on June 22, 2023, at 6:00 p.m., at 
Guadalupe Town Hall, 9241 South Avenida del Yaqui, Council Chambers, Guadalupe, Arizona. 

A. Mayor Molina called the meeting to order at 6:27 p.m.

B. ROLL CALL
Councilmembers Present: Mayor Valerie Molina, Councilmember Anita Cota Soto, and Councilmember
Mary Bravo
Councilmembers Present via Zoom: Vice Mayor Ricardo Vital and Councilmember Elvira Osuna

Staff Present:  Rocio Ruiz – Acting Town Manager / Clerk and Dave Ledyard – Town Attorney 

C. INVOCATION/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Councilmember Soto provided the invocation.  Mayor Molina then led the Pledge of Allegiance.

D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Approval of the June 08, 2023, Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes.

Motion by Councilmember Soto to approve agenda item D1; second by Councilmember Bravo. 
Motion passed unanimously on a voice vote 5-0. 

1. Councilmembers approved the June 08, 2023, Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes.

E. CALL TO THE PUBLIC:
Mayor Molina called upon Raquel Teran, congressional candidate from District 3, to address
Council. Ms. Teran introduced herself and expressed her interest in learning about the local issues.
She also extended her gratitude to the Mayor and Council for giving her the chance to speak.

F. MAYOR AND COUNCIL PRESENTATION:  None.

G. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS:

1. MARICOPA COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES HOMELESSNESS SERVICES
AGREEMENT (C2023-14)
Mayor Molina stated Council will consider and may take action to authorize the Mayor, or designee, to
sign an intergovernmental agreement (IGA) (C2023-14), between the Town of Guadalupe  and
Maricopa County administered by its Human Services Department, authorizing the Maricopa County
to provide funding in the amount of $240,000 in American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Funds for
homelessness services including outreach to unhoused individuals and families, distribute hygiene
kits and provide support services to assist with obtaining stable housing.  The contract term is June
28, 2023, to September 30, 2026.  Approval of the IGA would authorize the Mayor, or designee, to
sign all necessary documents in furtherance of this IGA.

7



 

2 
 

      

 
 

Valerie Molina 
Mayor 

 
Ricardo Vital 
Vice Mayor 

 
Mary Bravo 

Councilmember 
 

Esteban F. V. Fuerte 
Councilmember 

 
Elvira Osuna 

Councilmember 
 

Joe Sánchez 
Councilmember 

 
Anita Cota Soto 
Councilmember 

 
Agendas/Minutes:  

www.guadalupeaz.org 
 
 

Town Council Chambers 
9241 S. Avenida del Yaqui 

Guadalupe, AZ 85283 
Phone: (480) 730-3080 

Fax: (480)-505-5368 
 
 

Rocio Ruiz, acting Town Manager / Clerk stated this is an IGA between the Town of Guadalupe and 
Maricopa County.  The agreement involves funding of $240,000 over three years for addressing 
homelessness challenges. The funds will be allocated towards various services, including outreach 
efforts to support individuals and families experiencing homelessness, distribution of hygiene kits, and 
providing assistance in securing stable housing. Staff recommends approval. 
 
Motion by Councilmember Soto to approve agenda item G1; second by Councilmember Bravo.  
Motion passed unanimously on a voice vote 5-0. 
 
Councilmembers approved an intergovernmental agreement (IGA) (C2023-14), between the Town of 
Guadalupe  and Maricopa County administered by its Human Services Department, authorizing the 
Maricopa County to provide funding in the amount of $240,000 in American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) 
Funds for homelessness services including outreach to unhoused individuals and families, distribute 
hygiene kits and provide support services to assist with obtaining stable housing.  The contract term is 
June 28, 2023, to September 30, 2026.  The Mayor, or designee, is authorized to sign all necessary 
documents in furtherance of this IGA.   
 
2. FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT OF MARICOPA COUNTY GUADALUPE FIRE STATION 
DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AGREEMENT (C2023-15) 
Mayor Molina stated Council will consider and may take action to authorize the Mayor, or designee, to 
sign an intergovernmental agreement (IGA) (C2023-15) (IGA FCD 2023A005), between the Town of 
Guadalupe, a municipal corporation, acting by and through its Mayor and Town  Council and Flood 
Control District of Maricopa County (FCDMC), a political subdivision of the State of Arizona, acting by 
and through its Board of Directors authorizing the FCDMC to  provide funding in the amount of 
$212,536 in Small Funding Assistance Program funds to the Town of Guadalupe for the renovation of 
the Town’s Fire Station driveway and adjacent curb to prevent flooding of the fire station engine bay, 
driveway.  The IGA term is between July 1, 2023, and June 30, 2025.  Approval of the IGA would 
authorize the Mayor, or designee, to sign all necessary documents in furtherance of this IGA.    
 
Rocio Ruiz, acting Town Manager / Clerk stated this agreement is a 2-year IGA with FCDMC. The 
agreement involves funding in the amount of $212,536. Staff recommends approval. 
 
In response to a question from Councilmember Bravo regarding if the amount of $212,536 
represented the entire cost or if the Town of Guadalupe was also contributing, Dave Ledyard, Town 
Attorney, clarified that the Town is accountable for 36% of the total cost. The project's overall cost 
amounts to $332,331, with the Town's contribution being $119,795. 
 
Motion by Councilmember Soto to approve agenda item G2; second by Councilmember Bravo.  
Motion passed unanimously on a voice vote 5-0. 
 
Councilmembers approved an intergovernmental agreement (IGA) (C2023-15) (IGA FCD 2023A005), 
between the Town of Guadalupe, a municipal corporation, acting by and through its Mayor and Town  
Council and Flood Control District of Maricopa County (FCDMC), a political subdivision of the State of 
Arizona, acting by and through its Board of Directors authorizing the FCDMC to  provide funding in the 
amount of $212,536 in Small Funding Assistance Program funds to the Town of Guadalupe for the 
renovation of the Town’s Fire Station driveway and adjacent curb to prevent flooding of the fire station 
engine bay, driveway.  The IGA term is between July 1, 2023, and June 30, 2025.  The Mayor, or 
designee, is authorized to sign all necessary documents in furtherance of this IGA.   
 
  

8



 

3 
 

      

 
 

Valerie Molina 
Mayor 

 
Ricardo Vital 
Vice Mayor 

 
Mary Bravo 

Councilmember 
 

Esteban F. V. Fuerte 
Councilmember 

 
Elvira Osuna 

Councilmember 
 

Joe Sánchez 
Councilmember 

 
Anita Cota Soto 
Councilmember 

 
Agendas/Minutes:  

www.guadalupeaz.org 
 
 

Town Council Chambers 
9241 S. Avenida del Yaqui 

Guadalupe, AZ 85283 
Phone: (480) 730-3080 

Fax: (480)-505-5368 
 
 

3. ARIZONA COMMUNITY ACTION ASSOCIATION INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 
AGREEMENT (C2023-16) 
Mayor Molina stated Council will consider and may take action to authorize the Mayor, or designee, to 
sign a contract (C2023-16), authorizing Arizona Community Action Association, dba Wildfire, to 
provide funding in the amount of $29,000 of Utility Repair, Replacement and Deposit (URRD) funds to 
the Town of Guadalupe, Community Action Program (CAP), for utility services and utility related 
appliance repair or replacement financial assistance to eligible Guadalupe families.  The contract term 
is July 1, 2023 – June 30, 2024. 
 
Rocio Ruiz, acting Town Manager / Clerk stated staff recommends approval of the 1-year contract 
with Arizona Community Action Association, dba Wildfire. 
 
In response to a question from Mayor Molina regarding funding received in the previous year, Dave 
Ledyard, Town Attorney, clarified funding received for fiscal year 2023 amounted to $10,074, while for 
fiscal year 2024, it was $29,000. 
 
In response to a question from Mayor Molina regarding the number of families assisted with the funds 
in fiscal year 2023, Mr. Ledyard indicated he was unable to provide an immediate answer as he did 
not have that particular information at hand. 
 
Motion by Councilmember Bravo to approve agenda item G3; second by Councilmember Soto.  
Motion passed unanimously on a voice vote 5-0. 
 
Councilmembers approved a contract (C2023-16), authorizing Arizona Community Action Association, 
dba Wildfire, to provide funding in the amount of $29,000 of Utility Repair, Replacement and Deposit 
(URRD) funds to the Town of Guadalupe, Community Action Program (CAP), for utility services and 
utility related appliance repair or replacement financial assistance to eligible Guadalupe families.  The 
contract term is July 1, 2023 – June 30, 2024.  The Mayor, or designee, is authorized to sign all 
necessary documents in furtherance of this IGA.   
 

H. TOWN MANAGER/CLERK’S COMMENTS 
Rocio Ruiz – Acting Town Manager / Clerk  

o Announced Independence Day Celebration on Saturday July 1st at Stottlemyre Park from 
5pm-9pm. 

 

I. COUNCILMEMBERS’ COMMENTS 
Councilmember Soto 

o Thanked the community for a great summer. 
o Congratulated Tempe Guadalupe Little League on their current game. 
o Announced Día de San Juan, Saturday June 24th. 

 
Councilmember Bravo 

o Wished the community a safe summer. 
 

Councilmember Osuna – No Comment 
 
Vice Mayor Vital 

o Thanked the community for a successful Father Son BBQ. 
o Announced Día de San Juan Saturday from 3pm – 6pm hosted between the churches; 

announced there will be water activities, food, and vendors. 
 

  

9



 

4 
 

      

 
 

Valerie Molina 
Mayor 

 
Ricardo Vital 
Vice Mayor 

 
Mary Bravo 

Councilmember 
 

Esteban F. V. Fuerte 
Councilmember 

 
Elvira Osuna 

Councilmember 
 

Joe Sánchez 
Councilmember 

 
Anita Cota Soto 
Councilmember 

 
Agendas/Minutes:  

www.guadalupeaz.org 
 
 

Town Council Chambers 
9241 S. Avenida del Yaqui 

Guadalupe, AZ 85283 
Phone: (480) 730-3080 

Fax: (480)-505-5368 
 
 

Mayor Molina 
o Thanked the community for a great summer. 
o Announced Summer activities in the Guadalupe Library. 
o Announced Back to School Event July 8th at Frank School. 
o Announced kids will go back to school on July 19th. 

 
J. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion by Councilmember Bravo to adjourn the Regular Council Meeting; second by 
Councilmember Soto Motion passed unanimously on a voice vote 5-0. 

The meeting was adjourned at 6:38 p.m. 
 

 ____________________________ 
          Valerie Molina, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 
__________________________________ 
Jeff Kulaga, Town Manager / Town Clerk 
 
CERTIFICATION 
I hereby certify that the foregoing minutes are a true and correct copy of the minutes of the June 22, 
2023, Town of Guadalupe, Town Council Regular Meeting.  I further certify the meeting was duly called 
and held, and that a quorum was present. 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Jeff Kulaga, Town Manager / Town Clerk 
 

10



 

 
 

      

 
 

Valerie Molina 
Mayor 

 
Ricardo Vital 
Vice Mayor 

 
Mary Bravo 

Councilmember 
 

Esteban F. V. Fuerte 
Councilmember 

 
Elvira Osuna 

Councilmember 
 

Joe Sánchez 
Councilmember 

 
Anita Cota Soto 
Councilmember 

 
Agendas/Minutes:  

www.guadalupeaz.org 
 
 

Town Council Chambers 
9241 S. Avenida del Yaqui 

Guadalupe, AZ 85283 
Phone: (480) 730-3080 

Fax: (480)-505-5368 

Minutes 
Town Council Special Meeting 

June 22, 2023 
 

Minutes of the Guadalupe Town Council Special Meeting held on Thursday, June 22, 2023, 6:00 p.m., 
at Guadalupe Town Hall, 9241 South Avenida del Yaqui, Council Chambers, Guadalupe, Arizona. 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Molina called the meeting to order at 6:43 p.m. 

 
B. ROLL CALL 
Councilmembers Present: Mayor Valerie Molina, Councilmember Anita Cota Soto, and Councilmember 
Mary Bravo 
Councilmembers Present via Zoom: Vice Mayor Ricardo Vital 
Staff Present:  Rocio Ruiz – Acting Town Manager / Clerk, David Ledyard – Town Attorney  
 
C. CALL TO THE PUBLIC:  – None. 
 
D. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS: 

 
1. PUBLIC HEARING – FINAL BUDGET ADOPTION (RESOLUTION NO. R2023.10) 
Mayor Molina stated that this agenda item is to hold a public hearing to receive public input on the 
Fiscal Year 2023/24 Town of Guadalupe budget in the amount of $13,035,409, as tentatively adopted 
by the Town Council on May 25, 2023.  (related to D2) 
 
Motion by Councilmember Bravo to open the public hearing; second by Councilmember Soto.  
Motion passed unanimously on a voice vote 4-0. 
 
No members of the public spoke. 
 
Motion by Councilmember Soto to close the public hearing; second by Councilmember Bravo.  
Motion passed unanimously on a voice vote 4-0. 
 
Councilmembers held a public hearing to receive public input on the Fiscal Year 2023/24 Town of 
Guadalupe budget in the amount of $13,035,409, as tentatively adopted by the Town Council on May 
25, 2023.  (related to D2) 
 
2. FISCAL YEAR 2023/24 FINAL BUDGET ADOPTION (RESOLUTION NO. R2023.10) 
Mayor Molina stated Council will consider and may take action to adopt Resolution No. R2023.10 
approving the Fiscal Year 2023/24  Town of Guadalupe budget in the amount of $13,035,409 which 
includes individual budgets of $7,357,810 General Fund; $51,353 Local Transportation Assistance 
Fund (LTAF); $524,811 Highway User Revenue Fund (HURF); $319,708 Senior Center; $200,601 
Community Action Program; $192,626 Mercado; $130,635 Sewer/Wastewater; $344,116 Refuse/Solid 
Waste; $1,405,142 Grants; $2,218,011 Capital Improvement Program; and $290,596 ARPA - AZ 
Cares.  (related to D1) 
 
Rocio Ruiz, acting Town Manager / Clerk stated staff recommends the adoption of Fiscal Year 2023/24  
Town of Guadalupe budget. 
 
 

11



 

 
 

      

 
 

Valerie Molina 
Mayor 

 
Ricardo Vital 
Vice Mayor 

 
Mary Bravo 

Councilmember 
 

Esteban F. V. Fuerte 
Councilmember 

 
Elvira Osuna 

Councilmember 
 

Joe Sánchez 
Councilmember 

 
Anita Cota Soto 
Councilmember 

 
Agendas/Minutes:  

www.guadalupeaz.org 
 
 

Town Council Chambers 
9241 S. Avenida del Yaqui 

Guadalupe, AZ 85283 
Phone: (480) 730-3080 

Fax: (480)-505-5368 

Motion by Councilmember Bravo to approve agenda item D2; second by Councilmember Soto.  
Motion passed unanimously on a voice vote 4-0. 
 
Councilmembers adopted Resolution No. R2023.10 approving the Fiscal Year 2023/24  Town of 
Guadalupe budget in the amount of $13,035,409 which includes individual budgets of $7,357,810 
General Fund; $51,353 Local Transportation Assistance Fund (LTAF); $524,811 Highway User 
Revenue Fund (HURF); $319,708 Senior Center; $200,601 Community Action Program; $192,626 
Mercado; $130,635 Sewer/Wastewater; $344,116 Refuse/Solid Waste; $1,405,142 Grants; 
$2,2218,011 Capital Improvement Program; and $290,596 ARPA - AZ Cares.  (related to D1) 
 
 
E. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion by Councilmember Soto to adjourn the Special Council Meeting; second by 
Councilmember Bravo Motion passed unanimously on a voice vote 4-0. 

The meeting was adjourned at 6:47 p.m. 
 

 ____________________________ 
          Valerie Molina, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 
__________________________________ 
Jeff Kulaga, Town Manager / Town Clerk 
 
CERTIFICATION 
I hereby certify that the foregoing minutes are a true and correct copy of the minutes of the June 22, 
2023, Town of Guadalupe, Town Council Special Meeting.  I further certify the meeting was duly called 
and held, and that a quorum was present. 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Jeff Kulaga, Town Manager / Town Clerk 
 

12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



V. CONTRACT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made as of the 17th day of July in the year of Two Thousand Twenty Three, 
between: 

the OWNER: Town of Guadalupe 
9241 South Avenida Del Yaqui 
Guadalupe, Arizona 85283 

the CONTRACTOR: Insituform Technologies, LLC 
580 Goddard Avenue 
Chesterfield, MO, 63005 

the PROJECT (name and number): Town of Guadalupe 
Wastewater Improvement Phase III – CDBG 2022-2023 
Project Number CDBG 22-23 

the CONSULTANT: Dibble 
3020 East Camelback Road, Suite 201 
Phoenix, Arizona 85016 

the OWNER and the CONTRACTOR agree as set forth below. 

A. THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

The Contract Documents consist of this AGREEMENT, the project Drawings, the Specifications, all 
Addenda issued prior to and all Modifications issued after execution of the AGREEMENT.  These form the 
Contract, and all are as fully a part of the Contract as if attached to this AGREEMENT or repeated herein 
and except for modifications after execution of this AGREEMENT are as follows: 

Invitation to Bid Project Drawings  
Instructions to Bidders Technical Special Provisions  
General Contract Conditions Statutory Performance Bond 
Contract Agreements List of Subcontractors  
Statutory Payment Bond Contract Change Order  
Affidavit of Settlement of Claims Affidavit of No Collusion 
Bidding Schedule  Federal Provisions for Town of Guadalupe  

Community Development Block Grant Projects 

C2023-19
24



B.  THE WORK 
 
The CONTRACTOR shall perform all the Work specified or indicated in the Contract Documents. Work 
shall consist of the removal and replacement of 12 linear feet of 12-inch diameter sanitary sewer pipe, 
installation of 1,826 linear feet of 8-inch Cured-In-Place-Pipe (CIPP) liner, epoxy coat seven (7) sanitary 
sewer access manholes, and adjust six (6) sanitary sewer access manhole frame and covers as indicated 
in the Construction Documents.  
 
C. TIME OF COMMENCEMENT AND SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION 
 
1. The Work to be performed under this contract shall be commenced in accordance with "3" below. 
 
2. Subject to authorized adjustments, Substantial Completion shall be achieved not later than the date 

indicated on the "Notice to Proceed". 
 
3. It is hereby understood and mutually agreed, by and between the CONTRACTOR and the OWNER, 

that the date of beginning, rate of process, and the time for completion of the Work to be done 
hereunder, are ESSENTIAL CONDITIONS of this Contract, and it is further mutually understood and 
agreed that the Work embraced in this Contract shall be commenced on the date of "NOTICE TO 
PROCEED".  The CONTRACTOR agrees that said Work shall be prosecuted regularly, diligently, and 
uninterruptedly at such rate of progress as will insure full completion thereof within the CONTRACT 
TIME stated in the Invitation to Bid (120 Calendar Days).  He also shall consider that the OWNER 
needs the complete use of these facilities as quickly as possible. 

 
4. In the event that the CONTRACTOR shall neglect, fail or refuse to complete the Work within the time 

specified, then the CONTRACTOR does hereby agree, as part consideration for the awarding of this 
Contract, to pay to the OWNER Four Hundred ($400.00) dollars and no cents per day, not as a penalty, 
but as liquidated damages for such breach of contract as hereinafter set forth for each and every 
calendar day that the CONTRACTOR shall be in default after the time stipulated in the Contract for 
completing the Work.  The said amount is fixed and agreed upon by and between the CONTRACTOR 
and the OWNER because of the impracticability and extreme difficulty in fixing and ascertaining the 
actual damages the OWNER would in such event sustain. 

 
D. CONTRACT SUM 
 
The OWNER shall pay the CONTRACTOR based on additions and deductions by Change Order as 
provided in the Contract Documents, the contract sum of $374,558.00. 
 
The Contract sum is determined by the CONTRACTOR's accepted sealed bid amount. 
 
E. PROGRESS PAYMENTS 
 
Based upon applications for Payment submitted to the Consultant by the CONTRACTOR and Certificates 
for Payment issued by the Consultant, the OWNER shall make progress payments on the Contract Sum to 
the CONTRACTOR less retention from each payment in accordance with the latest revision of the Arizona 
State Statutory requirements.  These Progress Payments will be for labor, materials and equipment 
incorporated in the Work and/or material and equipment suitably stored for use on the project as approved 
by the Consultant. 
 
 
 
 

25



F. FINAL PAYMENT 
 
Final payment, constituting the entire unpaid balance of the Contract Sum, shall be paid by the OWNER to 
the CONTRACTOR when the Work has been completed, the Contract fully performed, a final Certificate for 
Payment has been issued, and the CONTRACTOR's Affidavit regarding Settlement of Claims is 
completed. 
  
G. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 
 
1.  CONTRACTOR has familiarized himself with the nature and extent of the Contract Documents, 

Work, locality, and with all local conditions and federal, state and local laws, ordinances, rules and 
regulations that in any manner may affect cost, progress or performance of the Work. 

 
2.  CONTRACTOR has studied carefully all reports of investigations and tests of subsurface and latent 

physical conditions at the site or otherwise affecting cost, progress or performance of the Work 
which were relied upon by the Consultant in the preparation of the Drawings and Specifications and 
which have been identified in the Supplementary Conditions. 

 
3.  CONTRACTOR has made or caused to be made, examinations, investigations and tests and 

studies of such reports and related data in addition to those referred to in Article I as he deems 
necessary for the performance of the Work at the Contract Price, within the Contract Time and in 
accordance with the other terms and conditions of the Contract Documents; and no additional 
examinations, investigations, tests, reports or similar data are or will be required by CONTRACTOR 
for such purposes. 

 
4.  CONTRACTOR has correlated the results of all such observations, examinations, investigations, 

tests, reports and data with the terms and conditions of the Contract Documents. 
 
5.  CONTRACTOR has given Consultant written notice of all Conflicts, errors or discrepancies that he 

has discovered in the Contract Documents and the written resolution thereof by the Consultant is 
acceptable to CONTRACTOR. 

 
6.  Terms used in the AGREEMENT which are defined in the General Conditions shall have the 

meanings indicated in the General Conditions. 
 
7.  No assignment by a party hereto of any rights under or interest in the Contract Documents will be 

binding on another party hereto without the written consent of the other party to this Contract 
(except to the extent that the effect of this restriction may be limited by law), and unless specifically 
stated to the contrary in any written consent to an assignment.  No assignment will release or 
discharge the assignor from any duty or responsibility under the Contract Documents. 

 
 
8.  OWNER and CONTRACTOR each binds himself, his partners, successors, assignees and legal 

representatives to the other party hereto, in respect to all covenants, agreements, and obligations 
contained in the Contract Documents. 

 
9.  Termination, Postponement or Abandonment.  The right is reserved by the OWNER to terminate, 

indefinitely postpone Work or abandon the project.  This Contract may be terminated by giving 
written notice to the CONTRACTOR at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to the effective date of 
termination.  In the event of such termination, the OWNER shall be liable to the CONTRACTOR 
only to the extent as provided by this Contract for materials supplied and Work completed prior to 

26



the effective date of termination.  The OWNER will comply with the latest revisions of the Arizona 
State Statutory requirements for negotiation of the contract termination. 

10. Retention of Records.  The CONTRACTOR agrees that the Department of Housing and Urban
Development, the Comptroller General of the United States, Town of Guadalupe, or any of their
duly authorized representatives, may have access to any accounting records, books, documents,
papers or records of the CONTRACTOR which are directly pertinent to this contract for the purpose
of audit, examination, excerpts, and transcripts for a period of three (3) years from the date of
acceptance of certificate of completion.  (In the event litigation, a claim or audit is begun before the
expiration of the three-year period, said records shall be retained until all such actions or audit
findings involving the records have been resolved.)

11. Equal Employment Opportunity.  In the performance of this Contract, the CONTRACTOR agrees
not to discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, religion,
color, sex, national origin, age or handicap.  The CONTRACTOR further agrees to insert this
provision in all subcontracts hereunder.

12. Indemnification. To the fullest extent permitted by law, the CONTRACTOR shall defend, indemnify,
and hold harmless the TOWN OF GUADALUPE, its agents, representatives, officers, directors,
officials, and employees from and against all claims, damages, losses and expenses, including but
not limited to attorney fees, court costs, expert witness fees, and the cost of appellate proceedings,
relating to, arising out of, or alleged to have resulted from the acts, errors, omissions or mistakes
relating to the performance of this Contract.  CONTRACTOR’S duty to defend, indemnify and hold
harmless the TOWN OF GUADALUPE, its agents, representatives, officers, directors, officials, and
employees shall arise in connection with any claim, damage, loss or expense that is attributable to
bodily injury, sickness, disease, death, or injury to, impairment, or destruction of property, including
loss of use resulting there from, caused by any acts, errors, omissions or mistakes in the
performance of this Contract including any person for whose acts, errors, omissions or mistakes,
the CONTRACTOR may be legally liable.

The amount and type of insurance coverage requirements set forth herein will in no way be 
construed as limiting the scope of the indemnity in this paragraph. 

Abrogation of Arizona Revised Statutes Section 34-226:  In the event that A.R.S. § 34-226 shall 
be repealed or held unconstitutional or otherwise invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, then to 
the fullest extent permitted by law, the CONTRACTOR shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless 
the TOWN OF GUADALUPE, its agents, representatives, officers, directors, officials and 
employees from and against all claims, damages, losses and expenses (including but not limited to 
attorney fees, court costs, and the cost of appellate proceedings), relating to, arising out of, or 
resulting from CONTRACTOR’S work or services.  CONTRACTOR’S duty to defend, indemnify and 
hold  harmless, the TOWN OF GUADALUPE, its agents, representatives, officers, directors, 
officials and employees shall arise in connection with any claim, damage, loss or expense that is 
attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease, death, injury to, impairment or destruction of property 
including loss of use resulting there from, caused in whole or in part by any act or omission of the 
CONTRACTOR, anyone CONTRACTOR directly or indirectly employs or anyone for whose acts 
CONTRACTOR may be liable, regardless of whether it is caused in part by a party indemnified 
hereunder, including the TOWN OF GUADALUPE. 

The amount and type of insurance coverage requirements set forth below will  
in no way be construed as limiting the scope of the indemnity in this paragraph. The scope of this 
indemnification does not extend to the sole negligence of the TOWN OF GUADALUPE. 

27



13. CONTRACTOR, at CONTRACTOR’S own expense, shall purchase and maintain the herein
stipulated minimum insurance with companies duly licensed, possessing a current A.M. Best, Inc.
minimum rating of A-.  All insurance required herein shall be maintained in full force and effect until
all work or service required to be performed under the terms of the Contract is satisfactorily
completed and formally accepted. Failure to do so may, at the sole discretion of the TOWN OF
GUADALUPE, constitute a material breach of this Contract.

The CONTRACTOR’S insurance shall be primary insurance as respects the TOWN OF 
GUADALUPE, and any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the TOWN OF GUADALUPE 
shall not contribute to it. 

Any failure to comply with the claim reporting provisions of the insurance policies or any breach of 
an insurance policy warranty shall not affect coverage afforded under the insurance policies to 
protect the TOWN OF GUADALUPE. 

The insurance policies may provide coverage which contains deductibles or self-insured retentions. 
Such deductible and/or self-insured retentions shall not be applicable with respect to the coverage 
provided to the TOWN OF GUADALUPE under such policies. The CONTRACTOR shall be solely 
responsible for the deductible and/or self-insured retention and the TOWN OF GUADALUPE, at its 
option, may require the CONTRACTOR to secure payment of such deductibles or self-insured 
retentions by a surety bond or an irrevocable and unconditional letter of credit. 

The TOWN OF GUADALUPE reserves the right to request and to receive, within 10 working days, 
certified copies of any or all of the herein required insurance policies and/or endorsements. The 
TOWN OF GUADALUPE shall not be obligated, however, to review such policies and/or 
endorsements or to advise CONTRACTOR of any deficiencies in such policies and endorsements, 
and such receipt shall not relieve CONTRACTOR from, or be deemed a waiver of the TOWN OF 
GUADALUPE’S right to insist on strict fulfillment of CONTRACTOR’S obligations under this 
Contract. 

The insurance policies required by this Contract, except Workers’ Compensation, shall name the 
TOWN OF GUADALUPE, its agents, representatives, officers, directors, officials and employees as 
Additional Insureds. 

The policies required hereunder, except Workers’ Compensation, shall contain a waiver of transfer 
of rights of recovery (subrogation) against the TOWN OF GUADALUPE, its agents, 
representatives, officers, directors, officials and employees for any claims arising out of 
CONTRACTOR’S work or service. 

a. Commercial General Liability. CONTRACTOR shall maintain Commercial General Liability
insurance with a limit of not less than $1,000,000 for each occurrence with a $2,000,000
Products/Completed Operations Aggregate and a $2,000,000 General Aggregate Limit. The
policy shall include coverage for bodily injury, broad form property damage, personal injury,
products and completed operations and blanket contractual coverage including, but not limited
to, the liability assumed under the indemnification provisions of this Contract which coverage
will be at least as broad as Insurance Service Office, Inc. Policy Form CG 00 01 10 93 or any
replacements thereof.  The coverage shall include X, C, U.

The policy shall contain a severability of interest provision and shall not contain a sunset 
provision or commutation clause, or any provision which would serve to limit third party action 
over claims. 

28



The Commercial General Liability additional insured endorsement shall be at least as broad as 
the Insurance Service Office, Inc.’s Additional Insured, Form CG 20 10 11 85, and shall include 
coverage for CONTRACTOR’S operations and products and completed operations. 

If the CONTRACTOR subcontracts any part of the work, services or operations awarded to the 
CONTRACTOR, he shall purchase and maintain, at all times during prosecution of the work, 
services or operations under this Contract, an Owner’s and CONTRACTOR’S Protective 
Liability insurance policy for bodily injury and property damage, including death, which may 
arise in the prosecution of the CONTRACTOR’S work, service or operations under this 
Contract. Coverage shall be on an occurrence basis with a limit not less than $1,000,000 per 
occurrence, and the policy shall be issued by the same insurance company that issues the 
CONTRACTOR’S Commercial General Liability insurance. 

b. Automobile Liability.  CONTRACTOR shall maintain Automobile Liability insurance with an
individual single limit for bodily injury and property damage of no less than $1,000,000, each
occurrence, with respect to CONTRACTOR’S vehicles (whether owned, hired, non-owned),
assigned to or used in the performance of this Contract.

c. Workers’ Compensation. The CONTRACTOR shall carry Workers’ Compensation insurance to
cover obligations imposed by federal and state statutes having jurisdiction of CONTRACTOR’S
employees engaged in the performance of the work or services, as well as Employer’s Liability
insurance of not less than $1,000,000 for each accident, $1,000,000 disease for each
employee, and $1,000,000 disease policy limit. In case any work is subcontracted, the
CONTRACTOR will require the Subcontractor to provide Workers’ Compensation and
Employer’s Liability insurance to at least the same extent as required of the CONTRACTOR.

d. Builders’ Risk (Property) Insurance.  The CONTRACTOR shall purchase and maintain, on a
replacement cost basis, Builders’ Risk insurance in the amount of the initial Contract amount as
well as subsequent modifications thereto for the entire work at the site.  Such Builders’ Risk
insurance shall be maintained until final payment has been made or until no person or entity
other than the TOWN OF GUADALUPE has an insurable interest in the property required to be
covered, whichever is earlier. This insurance shall include interests of the TOWN OF
GUADALUPE, the CONTRACTOR, and all subcontractors and sub-subcontractors in the work
during the life of the Contract and course of construction and shall continue until the work is
completed and accepted by the TOWN OF GUADALUPE.  For new construction projects, the
CONTRACTOR agrees to assume full responsibility for loss or damage to the work being
performed and to the structures under construction.  For renovation construction projects, the
CONTRACTOR agrees to assume responsibility for loss or damage to the work being
performed at least up to the full Contract amount, unless otherwise required by the Contract
documents or amendments thereto.

Builders’ Risk insurance shall be on an all-risk policy form and shall also cover false work and 
temporary buildings and shall insure against risk of direct physical loss or damage from 
external causes including debris removal, demolition occasioned by enforcement of any 
applicable legal requirements, and shall cover reasonable compensation for architect’s service 
and expenses required as a result of such insured loss and other “soft costs” as required by the 
Contract. 

Builders’ Risk insurance must provide coverage from the time any covered property comes 
under CONTRACTOR’S control and/or responsibility, and continue without interruption during 
construction, renovation, or installation, including any time during which the covered property is 

29



being transported to the construction installation site, and while on the construction or 
installation site awaiting installation.  The policy will provide coverage while the covered 
premises or any part thereof are occupied.  Builders’ Risk insurance shall be primary and not 
contributory. 

If the Contract requires testing of equipment or other similar operations, at the option of the 
TOWN OF GUADALUPE, the CONTRACTOR will be responsible for providing property 
insurance for these exposures under a Boiler Machinery insurance policy. 

Required coverages may be modified by an amendment to the Contract documents.

e. Certificates Of Insurance.  Prior to commencing work or services under this Contract,
CONTRACTOR shall furnish the TOWN OF GUADALUPE with Certificates of Insurance, or
formal endorsements as required by the Contract, issued by CONTRACTOR’S insurer(s), as
evidence that policies providing the required coverages, conditions and limits required by this
Contract are in full force and effect. Such certificates shall identify this contract number and
title.

In the event any insurance policy(ies) required by this contract is(are) written on a “claims
made” basis, coverage shall extend for two years past completion and acceptance of the
CONTRACTOR’S work or services and as evidenced by annual Certificates of Insurance.

If a policy does expire during the life of the Contract, a renewal certificate must be sent to the
TOWN OF GUADALUPE fifteen (15) days prior to the expiration date.

f. Cancellation And Expiration Notice.  Insurance required herein shall not expire, be canceled, or
materially changed without thirty (30) days prior written notice to the TOWN OF GUADALUPE.

Building Permit Fees ($6,108) will be waived as an in-kind contribution by the Town of Guadalupe. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have executed this CONTRACT in duplicate as of the day and 
year first herein written. 

CONTRACTOR  TOWN OF GUADALUPE 

BY: ____________________________ BY: _______________________________ 

TITLE: _________________________ TITLE: ____________________________ 

_______________________________ __________________________________ 
DATE DATE 

Valerie Molina - Mayor

7/13/2023

30



    
 
 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T H E   R E C O R D   R E P O R T E R

RR#

~SINCE 1914~

To the right is a copy of the notice you sent to us for publication in THE
RECORD REPORTER. Please read this notice carefully and fax or e-mail
(record_reporter@dailyjournal.com) any corrections. The Affidavit will be filed,
if required, and mailed to you after the last date below. Publication date(s) for
this notice is (are):

Mailing Address : 2025 N THIRD ST #155, PHOENIX, AZ 85004-1425
Telephone (602) 417-9900 / Fax (602) 417-9910

Visit us @ www.RecordReporter.com

ROCIO RUIZ
TOWN OF GUADALUPE
9241 S AVENIDA DEL YAQUI
GUADALUPE, AZ  85283

MCBID NOTICE INVITING BIDS

Wastewater Improvements Phase III, CDBG 22-23

05/24/2023

Publication

Arizona Sales Tax

Total

$5.50

$0.03

$5.53

Notice Type: 

Ad Description

COPY OF NOTICE

3703079

Reference #

(Not an Affidavit of Publication. Do not file.)

Your Legal Publishing

!A000006312699!

The charge(s) for this order is as follows. An invoice will be sent after the last
date of publication. If you prepaid this order in full, you will not receive an
invoice.

BID ADVERTISEMENT FOR THE
TOWN OF GUADALUPE The Town of
Guadalupe will be accepting bids from
eligible contractors for the following:
Wastewater Improvements Phase III,
CDBG 22-23 TOWN OF
GUADALUPE 9241 S. AVENIDA DEL
YAQUI (Town Hall) GUADALUPE, AZ
85283 PROJECT DESCRIPTION:
The project will include the removal
and replacement of 12 linear feet of 8-
inch diameter and 6 linear feet of 12-
inch diameter sanitary sewer pipe,
installation of 3,275 linear feet of 8-
inch Cured-In-Place-Pipe (CIPP) liner,
installation of 18 lateral seal
connections, and application of epoxy
coating on 5 sanitary sewer access
manholes as indicated in the
Construction Documents. Dibble is
serving as the Town's consultant on
this project. Plans and specifications
will be available electronically
beginning Thursday, May 25th, 2023
through Vince Gibbons at
vince.gibbons@dibblecorp.com and
Alaric Fradenburg at
alaric.fradenburg@dibblecorp.com.
Any questions regarding the plans,
specifications or bidding instructions
must be in writing and forwarded to
Vince Gibbons at
vince.gibbons@dibblecorp.com. A
pre-bid meeting will be held at Town
Hall in the Museum Room which is
adjacent to the lobby at 9201 S.
Avenida del Yaqui on Thursday, June
8th, 2023 at 3:00 PM. Sealed bids will
be accepted at the Town of
Guadalupe, 9241 S. Avenida Del
Yaqui, Guadalupe, AZ, until Thursday,
June 22nd, 2023 at 3:00 PM. Bids will
then be publicly opened immediately
after 3:00 PM. Plan holders will be
requested to supply the following
information at the pre-bid meeting: the
name of the company, contact person,
current address, telephone, and email
address. Neither the Town of
Guadalupe nor Dibble will be
responsible for non-receipt of
addenda due to incorrect or missing
information provided at the pre-bid
meeting. The Town of Guadalupe will
endeavor to insure in every way
possible that
disadvantaged/minority/women-
owned business enterprises and
qualified businesses shall have every
opportunity to participate in providing
professional services, goods and
construction contracts without being
discriminated against on the grounds
of race, religion, sex age or natural
origin. Advertised in The Record
Reporter – May 24th 2023.
5/24/23

RR-3703079#

31



1

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR 

REGIONAL EMERGENCY OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT AND DISASTER SERVICES 
BETWEEN MARICOPA COUNTY, ARIZONA 

AND THE 
TOWN OF GUADALUPE 

This Regional Disaster and Emergency Management Services Agreement (“Agreement”) 
goes into effect on the 1st day of July 2023 (the “Effective Date”), by and between Maricopa County, a 
political subdivision of the State of Arizona (“County”), and the Town of Guadalupe, a public agency of 
the State of Arizona (“Public Agency”). 

STATUTORY AUTHORIZATION 

County and Public Agency are empowered by A.R.S. sections 11-951 et seq. and A.R.S. 
section 26-308 (A) and (B) to enter into this Agreement. 

BACKGROUND 

WHEREAS, there is an existing possibility of the occurrence of disasters of unprecedented 
size and destructiveness resulting from natural, technological, national security or other causes; and, 

WHEREAS, the parties mutually desire that preparation shall be adequate to provide for 
the common defense against disaster; and, 

WHEREAS, the parties mutually desire to assure the coordinated preparation and 
execution of emergency management programs and plans for the preservation of life and property when 
disasters occur in accordance with the guidance set forth in the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and 
Emergency Assistance Act, Public Law 93-288, as amended, 42 U.S.C. 5121-5207; Post Katrina 
Emergency Management Reform Act of 2006, Public Law 109-295  ; applicable Federal Emergency 
Management Guides and Directives; and applicable State of Arizona Emergency Plans: 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, it is 
hereby agreed by and between County and Public Agency as follows: 

DEFINITIONS 

1. For purposes of this Agreement, the term “public agency” shall have the same definition as that
contained in A.R.S. §11-951.

2. “Participating Public Agencies” means those public agencies, which have active agreements for
Disaster and Emergency Management Services with County.

3. “Total Budget” means the Maricopa County Department of Emergency Management’s General Fund
and Grant Fund expenditure budgets as adopted by the Maricopa County Board of Supervisors, plus
baseline internal/central service charges, for the Preceding Fiscal Year.  Budgeted fund balance
expenditures, annual maintenance cost for the comprehensive emergency management tool and capital
items are not included in the “Total Budgeted” calculation.

4. “Local Budget” means the Total Budget less any contributions or reimbursements to that budget from
the federal government.

C2023-20
32



 2

5. “Preceding Fiscal Year” means the year immediately preceding the fiscal year for which a participating 
public agency’s annual assessment is being determined.  Annual Assessments are based on the 
proceeding year’s Local Budget.  For example, a public agency’s annual assessment for FY2019 is 
based on the Maricopa County Department of Emergency Management’s Local Budget for FY2018. 

6. “Capital Items” means fixed assets such as furniture, computers, etc., which shall remain the property 
of the County.  Capital items will physically remain with County, which shall bear the risk of damage 
thereto or loss thereof. 

7. “Population” means the most recent U.S. census figure for each Participating Public Agency.  This 
figure is normally calculated every 10 years, but if a supplementary census is conducted out of the 10 
year cycle, the supplementary census numbers will be used, provided that all participating public 
agencies are included in the supplementary census.  

TERMS OF AGREEMENT 

1. County Obligations 

County shall: 

a. Prepare and maintain a county Emergency Operations Plan or Plans (“EOP”) with due 
consideration of hazards that affect all areas in the County. 

b. Advise and assist Public Agency in the development, review, update, publication, and 
distribution of an EOP developed by Public Agency. 

c. Advise and assist  Public Agency in the development, review, update, publication, and 
distribution of Continuity of Operations Plans 

d. Advise and assist Public Agency in the development, review, update, publication, and 
distribution of a Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan. 

e. Advise and assist Public Agency in the development, review, update, publication, and 
distribution of a Community Wildfire Protection Plan. 

f. Advise and assist Public Agency with the disaster and emergency management training of such 
employees as Public Agency shall designate. 

g. Provide and maintain a coordinated countywide emergency management program for 
extraordinary operational systems not provided for in normal governmental operations, 
including: Warning Systems, Communications System, comprehensive emergency 
management and planning, and an Emergency Operations Center. 

h. Provide and maintain, and issue access to a comprehensive emergency management software 
tool to expedite the emergency operations center processes. 

i. Develop and maintain a countywide comprehensive electronic interactive resource database of 
government owned and other resources available for use in the event of a disaster. 

j. Provide assistance with local emergency declarations and obtaining Federal and / or State funds 
available to Public Agency for emergency management and disaster purposes. 

33



 3

k. Advise and assist Public Agency in the timely preparation of reports and other documentation 
required by the state and / or federal governments for emergency management purposes. 

l. Offer coordination assistance to Public Agency for major events or disasters affecting Public 
Agency. 

m. In its sole discretion, have the option to act as a backup EOC for partner cities 

n. Assist Public Agency in the design, development, delivery, and after action reporting of 
exercises scheduled by Public Agency to test its disaster response capability. 

Advise and assist Public Agency with emergency shelter assessments and Americans with 
Disabilities Act compliance. 

o. Advise and assist Public Agency in complying with the provisions of Title 26, Chapter 2, 
Arizona Revised Statutes, and State policies and procedures. 

p. Advise and assist Public Agency with public awareness and education including but not limited 
to: 

(1) Providing disaster response pamphlets/handouts to Public Agency emergency management 
personnel for later distribution to the public. 

(2) Delivering disaster response pamphlets/handouts to libraries, community centers, and 
senior centers located in Public Agency. 

(3) Coordinating with Public Agency to assist with public outreach activities on disaster and 
emergency-related subjects to schools, civic groups and similar organizations. 

(4) Coordinating with Public Agency to assist with public outreach activities such as staffing 
information booths at fairs, safety days and similar events. 

q. Notify Public Agency of its annual assessment for each upcoming fiscal year no later than 
March 1 of the Preceding Fiscal Year. 

r. Assist Public Agency with other disaster and emergency management programs as may be 
agreed upon. 

2. Public Agency Obligations 

Public Agency shall: 

a. Develop, publish and distribute an EOP which is complementary to and compatible with 
County’s EOP. 

b. Develop and conduct such emergency management training programs and exercises as it deems 
necessary. 

c. Have the option to act as a backup to the County if it needs an alternate location .  

d. Collect and provide disaster and emergency management information, such as annual NIMS 
reporting, when so required by the state or federal government. 

34



 4

e. During each fiscal year (July 1 to June 30) of the term of this Agreement, pay to County an 
annual assessment to be determined as follows: 

(1) County will pay 50% of the Local Budget plus that portion of the Local budget allocated 
to Capital Items. 

(2) The remainder of the Local Budget will be paid by the participating public agencies. 

(3) Public Agency’s annual assessment shall be determined by dividing Public Agency’s 
Population by the Total Population of the participating public agencies and then 
multiplying the quotient by that portion of the Local Budget allocated to the participating 
public agencies in the preceding paragraph.  

(4) Public Agencies will pay a fixed amount based on the actual annual maintenance cost of 
comprehensive emergency management tool.  The total annual maintenance will be divided 
by all Participating Public Agencies equally.  

3. This Agreement supersedes any and all agreements, either written or oral, between the parties hereto 
with respect to the subject matter contained herein and contains all the covenants and agreements 
between the parties with respect to the rendering of disaster and emergency management services.  
Except as otherwise provided herein, any effective modification must be in writing signed by both 
parties. 

4. The parties acknowledge that this Agreement is subject to cancellation pursuant to A.R.S. §38-511. 

5. In the event of any controversy, which may arise out of this Agreement, the parties agree that the matter 
shall be arbitrated as provided in A.R.S. §12-1518(A).  The method of arbitration and the selection of 
arbitrators shall be decided by the mutual agreement of the parties at such time as arbitration services 
are needed.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the 
State of Arizona. 

6. The term of this Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and continue until June 30, 2033, 
unless sooner terminated as provided herein.  The Agreement may be terminated by either party giving 
written notice of such intention to the other party not less than ninety (90) days prior to June 30 of the 
year during which the notice is given, which shall be the effective date of the termination.   

7. To the extent provisions of A.R.S. §41-4401 are applicable, all Parties warrant to each Party that they 
will comply with all Federal Immigration laws and regulations that relate to their employees and that 
each now complies with the E-Verify Program under A.R.S. §23-214(A). 
a. A breach of this warranty will be considered a material breach of this Agreement and may subject 

the breaching party to penalties up to and including termination of this Agreement. 
 

b. All of the Parties retain the legal right to inspect the papers of any employee who works pursuant 
to this Agreement or any related subcontract to ensure compliance with the warranty given above. 

 
c. Any Party may conduct a random verification of the employment records of any other Party to 

ensure compliance with this warranty.  
 

d. A Party will not be considered in material breach of this Agreement if it establishes that it has 
complied with the employment verification provisions prescribed by 8 USCA §1324(a) and (b) of 

35



 5

the Federal Immigration and Nationality Act and the E-Verify requirements prescribed by A.R.S. 
§23-214(A). 

 
e. The provisions of this Article must be included in any contract either Party enters into with any 

and all of its contractors or subcontractors who provide services under this Agreement. 
 

 
8. To the extent permitted by law, each Party does hereby covenant and agree to indemnify, defend, and 

hold harmless the other Party, their elected officials, appointees, officers, employees, contractees, and 
agents from and against any and all suits, actions, legal or administrative proceedings, claims, 
demands or damages of any kind or nature relating to this Agreement which, are the result of any act 
or omission of the Party, its officers, employees, contractees, agents, and anyone acting under its 
direction or control, whether intentional or negligent, in connection with or incident to this 
Agreement.  Failure of a Party to comply with the terms of this Agreement shall not provide the basis 
of any third party action against any of the Parties. 

 
 
9. Pursuant to A.R.S. §23-1022( D), for the purposes of worker’s compensation coverage, all employees 

of each Party covered by this Agreement shall be deemed to be an employee of all Parties.  The 
primary employer shall be solely liable for payment of worker’s compensation benefits. 

 
10. Any notices required or permitted to be given hereunder by either party to the other may be given by 

personal delivery in writing or by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, with return receipt 
requested.  Notices shall be addressed to the parties at the addresses appearing below, but each party 
may change such party’s address by written notice given in accordance with this paragraph.  Notices 
delivered personally will be deemed communicated as of actual receipt; mailed notices will be deemed 
communicated as of three (3) days mailing.  Notices shall be addressed as follows:  

To County to the attention of:   To Public Agency to the attention of: 

Director      Fire Chief 
Maricopa County Department of   Guadalupe Fire Department  
Emergency Management    8413 S. Avenida Del Yaqui   
5630 East McDowell Rd    Guadalupe, AZ 85283  
Phoenix, AZ 85008     
 

11. If any provision of this Agreement is held by a court of competent jurisdiction or applicable state or 
federal law and their implementing regulations to be invalid, void or unenforceable, the remaining 
provisions will nevertheless continue in full force and effect. 

  

36



 6

 

Dated this 13th day of July, 2023 Dated this        day of         __, 2023    

                                                  _________________________                                                 
Valerie Molina, Mayor Maricopa County 
Town of Guadalupe Clint Hickman 
  Chairman 

The undersigned attorneys for the respective parties each hereby certify that they have reviewed this 
Agreement and find that it is in proper form, and within the power and authority granted to their respective 
clients under the laws of the State of Arizona. 

 
 
                                                  _________________________                                                 
David E. Ledyard Wayne Peck   
Town Attorney Deputy County Attorney 

 
 
ATTEST                                       _________________________                   

Jeff Kulaga  Juanita Garza 
 Town  Clerk  Clerk of the Board 
 

37



6/12/2023 

Town of Guadalupe 
Jeff Kulaga, Town Manager 

Re:  On-Call Professional Building Services and 2018 Code Adoption Code Writing Cost Estimate 

Mr. Kulaga: 

Thank you for requesting a proposal for Willdan’s professional building services and code writing services. 
Willdan will assist the Town with the following services: The cost estimate is for a 6-month time-period from 
the date of this cost estimate (approximately 27 weeks): 

Willdan will assist the Town with writing code amendments for adoption of the 2018 IBC, IRC, IPC, IFGC, IMC, 
IPMC, IECC, ISPPC, IFC, 2017 NEC, 2009 ICC A117 Accessible and Usable Buildings 2010 ADA Standards 
for Accessible Design and Administrative Sections. We are estimating 46 hours, to include: code adoption 
amendment packet, meet with the Town Manager for an estimated 8 hours during the adoption process, attend 
2 Town Council Study Sessions and attend the Council meeting. 

Building Official Services Hourly Rate:  $115.00 
Not to Exceed Amount: $5,290.00 

Willdan will assist the Town with the following in-house and remote (correspondence to Town Manager) 
professional building and safety services. We are estimating 23 hours per week for Building Official/Plan 
Reviewer and 5 hours per week for Permit Technician: 

Review Existing Town’s Building Department Procedures and Forms: establish and/or revise necessary 
procedures, revise and create forms accordingly. 

Maricopa County Assessor’s: requested data, information and proper format and frequency of submittals 
(emails from Sheila Mobley) 

Manufactured Home: Overhaul process, coordinate with State, establish expectations, develop handout. 

Building Official/Plan Reviewer Services Hourly Rate:  $115.00 
General Permit Technician Services to Format Forms:  $95.00 
Not to Exceed Amount*:  $84,240.00 

Willdan will assist the Town with building inspection needs to include: Molina Apartments, PYT Medical Clinic, 
residential and other miscellaneous projects. The emphasis will be on residential inspections. We are 
estimating 20 hours per week: 

Manufactured Home: Overhaul process, coordinate with State, establish expectations, develop handout. 

Inspection Services Hourly Rate:  $95.00 
Not to Exceed Amount*:  $51,300.00 

Total Cost Estimate for Professional Building and Safety Services for 6-month time-period:  $140,830.00 

*Actual hours will be invoiced monthly.

C2023-21 38



Please email or call me with any questions or concerns. 

Thank you, 

Autumn Wollmann C.B.O. | Deputy Director 

Willdan Engineering | Comprehensive. Innovative. Trusted. 
1440 E. Missouri Ave, Suite C170 | Phoenix, Arizona 85014 T. 
480.787.5526 | C. 480.404.8069 | F. 602.870-7601 
awollmann@willdan.com 

Town Authorization:   

Notice to Proceed approved by: 

Date: 

Jeff Kulaga, Town Manager/Clerk

July 13, 2023

39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



RESOLUTION NO. R2023.11 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF GUADALUPE, MARICOPA COUNTY, 
ARIZONA, AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR, OR DESIGNEE, TO EXECUTE ON BEHALF OF THE TOWN, A 
COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF MARICOPA AND THE TOWN FOR 
PARTICIPATION IN THE MARICOPA URBAN COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT 
PROGRAM. 
 

WHEREAS, The Town of Guadalupe wishes to be included in the Maricopa Urban County Community Development Block 
Program for the Federal Fiscal Years 2024, 2025, and 2026; and 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF GUADALUPE, ARIZONA AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1 - Authorization. The Mayor is authorized to execute on behalf of the Town of Guadalupe the Cooperative 
Agreement with the County of Maricopa, Arizona, for the Urban County Community Development Block Grant Program for the 
three-year period of Fiscal Years 2024, 2025, and 2026. 

 
Section 2 - Modification. The Town of Guadalupe Manager is hereby authorized and directed to approve non-substantive 

modifications to the Agreement that may be necessary to correct scrivener’s errors or clarify the meaning of the Agreement. 
Under no circumstances is the Town of Guadalupe Manager authorized to make or approve any modification that changes the 
obligations of the Town of Guadalupe under the Agreement. 

 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF GUADALUPE, ARIZONA, THIS 13th DAY OF 
JULY, 2023. 
 
 

 
 __________________________ 
 Valerie Molina, Mayor 

 
 
 
 

ATTEST:  Approved as to Form: 
 
_________________________ _________________________ 
Jeff Kulaga David E. Ledyard, Esq. 
Town Manager/Clerk FAITH, LEDYARD & FAITH, PLC 
 Town Attorneys 

 
 

147


	07 13  23 RCM Agenda.pdf
	Cover Informational Memo.pdf
	06 22 23 Regular Council Meeting Minutes.pdf
	06 22 23 Special Meeting Minutes.pdf
	G1. a. POST 124 FUNDRAISING EVENT_003472.pdf
	G2. a. Insituform Tech Contract Sewerline CDBG C 2023-19  7_13_2023.pdf
	G2. b. Legal Advertisement - CDBG 22-23 - C2023-19.pdf
	G3. a. FD IGA Emer Services C2023-20  7_13_2023.pdf
	G4. a. Willdan Contract Building Services  Code Writing C2023-21 7_13_2023.pdf
	G5. Check Register - October 2022.pdf
	G6. Check Register - November 2022.pdf
	G7. Check Register - December 2022.pdf
	G8. Check Register - January 2023.pdf
	G9. Check Register - February 2023.pdf
	G10. Check Register - March 2023.pdf
	G11. Check Register - April 2023.pdf
	G12. a. R2023.11 County CDBG 3 Yr extension 7_13_2023.pdf



